From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: 6/6/2011 10:56:45 PM

Subject: RE: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF
Nope

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 3:06 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

They haven't called you yet?

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 5:58 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunnmgham Patrick (USAAZ); Melson,
Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); | ATF .

Subject: RE: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

I won't bother asking if OLA has a plan for this.....

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 2:43 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ), Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth
E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); ATF

Subject: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

Letter to the President from 31 House Democrats re Fast and Furious.
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